AT 1SN 185677 1TEM oo

Iles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

From: _(CCRA - Planning)

Sent: 05 January 2023 14:46
To: ﬂ(COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)
Subject: RE: Wentlooge DNS Report Submission

Hello,

The 6 February would be ok, can you let me know if there is a planning obligation associated with
the development and we can take a look at that before we receive the Inspector's report. I've
flagged this with [l so | expect the Inspector is already aware, but the Minister has recently
issued the following letter COP15, biodiversity deep dive, section 6 duty and the planning system | GOV.WALES,
which will form a consideration for this DNS scheme.

Thanks

I
L
Cangen Benderfyniadau | Decisions Branch
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio | Planning Directorate
Y Gnwp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig | Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
Parc Cathays / Cathays Park
Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ / Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
e-bost / e-mail:
Ffon / Tel:

From:_(COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales) _

Sent: 05 January 2023 14:08
Subject: Wentlooge DNS Report Submission

Hi- I’'m coming cap in hand to you again, 'm sorry. We've had to consult NRW on an
appropriate assessment for the Wentlooge DNS and they’ve not replied, also the Inspector has
had a close family bereavement. The submission deadline is currently 16 January and the
decision deadline is 10 April. Can we extend the deadline to 6 February?

hi | she / her
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